

## **Statement & Significance**

Nulato is the site of a fur trading post established in 1838 by the Russians. The post was destroyed 3 times by local Koyukon Indians. In ca. 1854 a new post was established at this location of the present village.

The name of "Nulato" is derived from the earlier village "Nulay d x" which was approximately one mile below the present town. The former was the Nulato visited by Call and Whymper in 1867. The Russian post, Fort Derabin, and settlement lay between Nulayodox and the Nulato River. This was the post destroyed in the massacre. Zagoskin marks the site of this settlement just above the mouth of the Nulato River. Dall reports the site  $\frac{1}{2}$  mile above the river and a "mile and a furlong" below a small creek. The 4th settlement of the Nulato group is "Nittoxadalod" which was on a point  $\frac{1}{2}$  **Informational Sources** mile below the Nulato River. This village was inhabited Schwatka reports only caches

de Laguna, F.
1947 The Prehistory of Northern North America as seen from the Yukon.
Memories of the Society of American Archeology, 12(3):1-360.
Recommendations

(Protection and Management)

Orth, D.J.

1967 Dictionary of Alaska Place Names, Geological Survey Professional Paper 567, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C.